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3783 LAB-VOLT ROBOT SYSTEM WITH TOUCH 
PENDANT SERIES 5150 
 
Advanced Technologies Consultants, Inc. 
Northville, MI 
 

$78,650.50 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  January 27, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Reference 3783 – Sole Source purchase 
of a Lab-Volt Robot System with Touch Pendant Series 5150. 
 

SCOPE: The Lab-Volt Robot System with Touch Pendant Series 5150 
provides complete and affordable training in the programming 
and operation of industrial robots.  Through the curriculum and 
hands-on experience with the Robot System, students learn to 
create automated work cells.  This purchase is fully funded by 
the Dallas STEM Gateways – UTD grant.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Advanced Technologies Consultants, Inc. 
Northville, MI 
 

$78,650.50 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Advanced Technology Consultants, Inc. is the exclusive 
distributor and service agent for Lab-Volt Systems, Inc. in the 
state of Texas. 
     

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Engineering Technologies 

 

 

 


